

# Helmi Fauzi

Bandung, 19 July 1996

## Fullstack Engineer

### Profile

I am a fullstack engineer with 5 years of experience building web applications. My expertise lies in developing scalable and user-friendly applications using modern web technologies. I am a quick learner, a team player, and I am always looking for ways to improve my skills.

### Work Experience

Jan 2023 - Present

Clodeo

#### Sr. Fullstack Engineer

- Developed Internal App for Customer Service using Go
- Developed an ETL service using Apache Airflow, focusing on data migration from MongoDB to ClickHouse
- Developed an ETL service using Prefect to move data from MongoDB to ERPNext
- Improved Chatbot service like creating export reviewed conversation service using Go

Jan 2022 - Jan 2023

Clodeo

#### Engineer Manager

- Spearheaded the Project tribe, setting project timelines and managing team workloads to optimize resource allocation and ensure timely delivery
- Monitored project's progress to guarantee successful project delivery
- Regularly collaborated with key stakeholders
- Responsible for reporting project progress and key milestones

Jan 2021 - Jan 2022

Clodeo

#### Technical Lead Engineer

- Led a dynamic team of developers in creating and optimizing robust web applications
- Designed and implemented Git flow processes
- Developed and maintained RESTful APIs using Nest JS and Go
- Experienced in using MongoDB and PostgreSQL databases
- Built user interfaces using Angular, React JS and NextJS framework

Jan 2019 - Jan 2021

Clodeo

#### Fullstack Engineer

- Developed and maintained Sicepat website with using CodeIgniter PHP
- Developed and maintained Sicepat Monitoring and Sicepat Billing website using ReactJS
- Utilized Node.js (NestJS framework) for developing Sicepat Billing and Spartan RESTful APIs

Sep 2017 - Sep 2018

Bima Inspira Master Solution (BIMS)

#### Fullstack Engineer

- Developed SIAK/ Academic Information System AKMET
- Actively developed website applications using CodeIgniter
- Develop some ETL job using Talend Studio

### Contact

helmifauzi.1996@gmail.com

+6282127099955

[linkedin.com/in/helmifauzi](https://www.linkedin.com/in/helmifauzi)

### Education

Bandung State of Polytechnic

Informatics Engineering

Completed in 2017

### Skills

- Node.js, Express, Nest.js
- Go
- MySQL, PostgreSQL, ClickHouse, MongoDB
- React.js, Next.js
- Tailwind, Bootstrap
- PHP, CodeIgniter

### Certifications

Udemy Course

**Next.js & React - The Complete Guide**